MINUTES LAGRANGE CITY COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 4, 2018

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT

Joe Davenport, Mayor and

Stephanie Cooper, City Clerk.

<u>COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT</u> Trey Kamer, Ann Zimlich, Tad Humble, Jason Taylor, Stephanie Chalfant and Shannon Whitaker

Debbie Pollard was absent

Steve Emery, City Attorney was present

Mayor Davenport called the meeting at 6:32 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR AUGUST 6, 2018 CITY COUNCIL MEETING Councilwoman Zimlich made motion to approve minutes for August 6, 2018 meeting, second by Councilwoman Chalfant. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0.

AUGUST 2018 FINANCIAL REPORT Councilwoman Chalfant made motion to approve August 2018 financial report, second by Councilman Humble. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0.

MAYOR'S OPEN REMARKS Mayor Davenport mentioned letters in packet about volunteers. LaGrange Utilities won the Wooden Bucket Award. September is City Government month for schools.

PUBLIC COMMENT No comment

LAGRANGE UTILITIES REPORT

LAGRANGE MAIN STREET REPORT Karen Eldridge did a report for past and future events. Green space committee will be going to Mt. Washington on Wednesday, September 19, 2018.

SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 10-2018 – AN ORDINANCE LEVYING A GENERAL TAX FOR THE CITY OF LAGRANGE Steve Emery, City Attorney, read Ordinance 10-2018 for second reading and public hearing. Councilwoman Zimlich made motion to approve Ordinance 10-2018, second by Councilman Kamer. Councilman Kamer made motion to go into public hearing, second by Councilwoman Chalfant. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0. No comment. Councilman Kamer made motion to go out of public hearing, second by Councilman Humble. The motion in favor of

passed unanimously, 7 to 0. Discussion among City Council. Mayor Davenport does a roll call vote: Taylor-yes, Chalfant-yes, Whitaker-yes, Kamer-yes, Knight-yes, Zimlich-yes and Humble-yes. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0.

SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 11-2018 – AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION OF SMOKING IN CITY OF LAGRANGE

Steve Emery, City Attorney, read Ordinance 11-2018 for second reading and public hearing. Mr. Emery did state he did not draft Ordinance 11-2018. Councilwoman Zimlich made motion to approve Ordinance 11-2018, second by Councilwoman Whitaker. Councilwoman Knight made motion to go into public hearing, second by Councilman Kamer. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0. Keith Hadley, owner of Juice Box, explained to Council about vaping and smoking; Stephanie Wenther, Code Enforcement Officer for

City of LaGrange, explained the issues with the vaping; Steve Emery comes off clock at 7:37 p.m. as City Attorney and is speaking as a citizen on Ordinance until 7:43 p.m.; Elizabeth Burrows, Oldham County Health Department, explained the issues. Mayor Davenport stopped public hearing and Councilwoman Knight made motion to go out of public hearing, second by Councilwoman Chalfant. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0. Discussion among City Council. Mayor Davenport does a roll call vote: Taylor-yes, Chalfant-yes, Whitaker-yes, Kamer-yes, Knight-no, Zimlich-yes and Humble-abstain. The motion in favor of passed with 5-yes, 1-no, 1-abstain.

SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCE 12-2018 – AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE EXISTING OLDHAM COUNTY MS4 PROGRAM STORMWATER ORDINANCES

Steve Emery, City Attorney, read Ordinance 12-2018 for second reading and public hearing. Councilman Kamer made motion to accept Ordinance 12-2018, second by Councilwoman Whitaker. Councilwoman Zimlich made motion to go into public hearing, second by Councilman Kamer. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0. No comment. Councilman Kamer made motion to go out of public hearing, second by Councilwoman Chalfant. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0. Discussion among City Council. Mayor Davenport does a roll call vote: Taylor-yes, Chalfant-yes, Whitaker-yes, Kamer-yes, Knight-yes, Zimlich-yes and Humble-yes. The motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0.

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 13-2018 FOR FIRST READING - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN THE CITY OF

LAGRANGE Councilman Humble introduced Ordinance 13-2018 for first reading. Steve Emery, City Attorney, read Ordinance 13-2018 for first reading. Second reading and public hearing will be October 1, 2018.

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 14-2018 FOR FIRST READING - AN ORDINANCE REVISING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF LAGRANGE LOCATED AT 1500 FORT PICKENS ROAD

Councilwoman Zimlich introduced Ordinance 14-2018 for first reading. Steve Emery, City Attorney, read Ordinance 14-2018 for first reading. Second reading and public hearing will be October 1, 2018.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS Councilman Kamer announced an Ordinance Committee meeting on Tuesday, September 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in Community Center, second floor. Councilwoman Chalfant introduced Ordinance 15-2018 for first reading, an ordinance of the City of LaGrange, KY requiring registration of certain rental properties. Steve Emery, City Attorney, read Ordinance 15-2018 for first reading. Second reading and public hearing will be on October 1, 2018. Stephanie Wenther, City of LaGrange Code Enforcement Officer, mentioned two unsafe properties. First property is located at 207 South Second Street and owner said that the shed has been torn down and need to remove the debris. The second property is located at 209 South Second Street and no one from Oldham County Investments was present. Since no one from Oldham County Investments was not present it will be tabled for October 1, 2018 City Council meeting. Stephanie Wenther gave an update on 1618 Cedar Springs Court, Botances Court, 309 West Main and Sumac Alley.

ADJOURN Councilman Kamer made motion to adjourn at 8:28 p.m., second by Councilwoman Zimlich. Motion in favor of passed unanimously, 7 to 0.

JOE DAVENPORT, MAYOR

ATTEST:	
STEPHANIE COOPER, CITY CLERK	